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SAP Certified Associate - SAP S/4HANA Cloud Private Edition -
Transportation Management Sample Questions (Q19-Q24):
NEW QUESTION # 19 
Which of the following are some of the process steps in the strategic freight procurement process? Note:
There are 3 correct answers to this question.

A. Prepare request for quotation (RFQ)
B. Generate business shares
C. Generate freight agreements
D. Evaluate responses and optimize
E. Define trade lanes

Answer: A,C,D

Explanation:
The strategic freight procurement process in SAP S/4HANA Transportation Management involves several steps to establish
agreements with carriers. According to the SAP documentation, the key process steps include:
* Evaluate responses and optimize (B): After receiving responses to RFQs, the system evaluates them based on criteria like cost,
capacity, or service quality to select the best carriers.
* Prepare request for quotation (RFQ) (D): This step involves creating RFQs to solicit bids from carriers for specific transportation
services.
* Generate freight agreements (E): Once carriers are selected, freight agreements are generated to formalize the terms, including
rates and conditions.
The other options are incorrect:
* Generate business shares (A)is a configuration step for carrier selection, not a core part of the strategic procurement process.
* Define trade lanes (C)is part of master data setup, not a specific step in the procurement process.
Reference:
SAP S/4HANA Cloud Private Edition, Transportation Management Study Guide: Unit 5 - Charge Calculation and Freight
Settlement, Section on Strategic Freight Procurement.
SAP Help Portal: Transportation Management - Freight Procurement ().

NEW QUESTION # 20 
Which attributes can you directly define in a schedule? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Capacity
B. Downtimes
C. Transportation lane
D. Carrier

Answer: C,D

Explanation:
Master Data

NEW QUESTION # 21 
You have defined that freight units are NOT automatically built when the order-based transportation requirement (OTR) is created.
Which of the following options can you use to create freight units for the OTR?
Please choose the correct answer.

A. The delivery proposal
B. The transportation cockpit
C. The OTR document
D. The OTR worklist

Answer: D
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NEW QUESTION # 22 
What is a point-to-point connection option using Web Services? Please choose the correct answer.

A. E-Commerce software
B. Hybris delivers
C. WS-RM
D. Top rated

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 23 
Your customer wants to use the cost distribution function to include transportation costs in the material valuation. Which of the
following documents can support this requirement? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

A. Purchase order
B. Outbound delivery
C. Stock transport order
D. Sales order
E. Inbound delivery

Answer: A,C,E

Explanation:
Transportation Management Overview and Fundamentals

NEW QUESTION # 24
......
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